
 

 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346π2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

June 24, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

.. 
REGULARMEETING AGENDA

June 24, 2015 
Regular Session begins at 7:00 PM 

 
 
1) CONVENE OPEN SESSION_________________________________________________________________ 
 
1A. Pledge of Allegiance 
1B. Roll Call 
1C. Approval of Agenda Order 

This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change 
to the agenda sequence. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 

2) PRESENTATION____________________________________________________________________ 

2A. Presentation:  July 3rd Event update – Frank Klein, Colfax Chamber of Commerce President 
 
3) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be approved by one 
blanket motion with a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless persons request 
specific items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action.  Any items removed 
will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. If you wish to have an item pulled from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Consent Calendar 

3A.  Minutes City Council Meeting of June 10, 2015 
Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 10, 2015. 

3B. Adopt Resolution for Annual Sewer Impact Fee Increase 
STAFF PRESENTATION: Mark Miller, City Manager 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 24π2015 Approving the Annual Sewer Impact Fee Increase 
effective July 1, 2015. 
 

4) COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS______________________________________________________ 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and 
issues discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be 
made on these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or 
other information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda. 
 
4A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items π All Councilmembers 
4B. City Operations Update – City staff 
4C. Additional Reports – Agency partners 
 
 
 
 
 



















City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 24-2015 
 

APPROVING THE ANNUAL SEWER IMPACT FEE INCREASE EFFECTIVE  
JULY 1, 2015 

Whereas, the	 City’s	 Municipal	 Code	 Section	 13.08.100	 Subsection	 A	 permits	 the	
sewer impact fee to be adjusted annually on July 1st by the San Francisco Bay Area 
construction cost index (CCI), as published in the May Engineering News-Record (ENR); 
and  

 
Whereas, the sewer impact fee was last adjusted by the City Engineer on July 1, 2014 

to $7,900.00; and, 
 
Whereas, the ENR CCI annual escalation for May 2015 for the San Francisco Bay Area 

was +2.4%. 
 
Now Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City Council of the City of Colfax hereby 

adjusts	the	City	of	Colfax’s	base	sewer	impact	fee	as	defined	in	the	Municipal	Code,	Section	
13.08.090, to Eight Thousand Ninety Dollars ($8,090.00). 

 

Passed and Adopted this 24th day of June, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 

AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   
 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Kim A Douglass, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 





2 

 

On May 28, 2015, the plans and revised specifications were advertised.  Six bids were received on June 
18th.  The bid results are included with this staff report.  The available construction funding, excluding 
contingency, is $223,000.  The lowest bidder is calculated based on the summation of their base bid item 
prices plus each additive bid item in order from 1 to 5 that does not exceed the available funding.  If the 
base bids from all bidders exceed the available funding, the project contingency of $20,000 should be 
considered to increase the available construction funding to $243,000. 
 

Based on the above low bidder determination criteria, the lowest cost bidder is from Central Valley 
Engineering and Asphalt, Inc.  The order of low to high bidder based on their base bid and additive bid 
prices is provided in the Bid Tabulation.  Based on these facts, Staff recommends that Council award a 
contract to Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. as the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder. 
 

After considering the bid prices for the Additive Bid Items 1 thru 5, staff recommends awarding a contract 
to Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the Base Bid Items only for an amount of $211,907.20.  
Staff further recommends that Council authorize construction expenditures up to $243,000 as a 
contingency. 
 

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
Council authorized a project construction budget of $243,000, including contingency, on February 25, 2015.  
The construction funding consists of federal RSTP, state PTMISEA, and local RSTP Rural Exchange. 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
Resolution 25π2015 
Bid Tabulation 
 

ITEM 6A











City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution Ο 26-2015 
 

AUTHORIZING A WORK ORDER FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND 
INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE UPRR PED XING AND BIKE PATH 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT WITH 4LEAF, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$50,000 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Colfax, through Resolution 04-2015, 
authorized the City Manager to execute a Consulting Services Agreement with 4Leaf for on-
call construction management and inspection services; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the approved budget for these services is $50,000; and, 
 
WHEREAS, funding for these services is from federal RSTP, state PTMISEA, and local 

RSTP Rural Exchange. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Colfax 

hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a work order for Construction Management 
and Inspection Services with 4Leaf, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $50,000. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 24th day of June, 2015, by the City Council of 

the City of Colfax, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
 

___________________________________ 
Kim A. Douglass, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 6B
2 of 5















ITEM 6C



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

FOR THE JUNE 24, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Staff 

SUBJECT: RGS Consultant Contract for Planning Services 

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT: $85,500 
FROM FUNDS: 
100/120/236 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 27π2015 authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 
Consulting Services Agreement for Planning Services on behalf of the City with RGS, in the amount not to 
exceed $85,500. 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
In order to efficiently facilitate the Planning Services for the City, City Staff solicited a Request for Proposals 
and partπtime staff position applications for professional planners.  The recruitment is timely, in that Colfax 
is seeing an increase in planning activity, including the current Dollar General project and two additional 
commercial applications.   In response to advertisement for the planning position, the City received several 
applications and proposals.  Interviews were conducted for the top 4 candidates and companies.  The 
interview panel recommended Amy Feagans, a very experienced planning professional with over twenty 
years’ experience in community development, to the position.  See the attached resume for Ms. Feagans.   
 
Ms. Feagans is currently working partπtime through RGS, a local government joint powers authority (JPA).  
RGS is a well πrespected JPA that local agencies use to contract for partπtime professional services.  RGS has 
a pool of individuals, including CalPERS annuitants, which they employ.  A draft standard RGS contract is 
attached.  With Council approval, the City Manager and City Attorney will finalize the contract with RGS in 
an amount not too exceed the currently budgeted amount of $85,500. 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 

1) Resolution 27π2015 
2) Amy Feagans Resume 
3) Draft Standard RGS Contract  



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 27-2015 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A CONSULTING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

WITH RGS, IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $85,500 
 

  

 Whereas, the City Manager conducted a recruitment for planning services and as a 
result of the recruitment Amy Feagans was selected as the top candidate; and, 
 

 Whereas, the Interview Panel and City Manager recommend Ms. Feagans to provide 
planning services; and, 
 

 Whereas, RGS is a qualified Joint Powers Authority offering professional contract 
services. 
 

 Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved And Declared by the City Council of the City of 
Colfax that the City Manager is authorized to execute an agreement with RGS for City 
Planning Services in an amount not to exceed the budgeted $85,500.  
  

 The foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 24th day of June, 2015 by the following vote of 
the Council: 
 

 AYES:    
 NOES:    
 ABSENT:   
 ABSTAIN:   
 
 
 
        __________________________________ 
        Kim A. Douglass, Mayor  
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  

 

2 of 18


































	00A 150624  Agenda
	03A 150610 Minutes
	03B Sewer Impact Fees
	2015-06-24 Staff Rpt - Sewer impact fee adjustment
	Resolution 24-2015 Sewer Impact Fee Increase

	06A Award Contract Grass Valley St Xing
	150624 Staff Rpt Central Valley Grass Valley xing
	Resolution 25-2015 Contract Award Grass Valley St
	Bid Tabulation

	06B 4Leaf Construction Management Grass Valley Xing
	Staff Rpt 4Leaf WO 6-24-15
	Resolution 26-2015 Work Order with 4Leaf for CM for Grass Valley Project
	UPRR Ped Xing 4LEAF Scope of Work UPDATED 6.09.2015
	Colfax UPRR Ped Xing Cost Spreadsheet REVISED 6.10.2015

	06C League of CA Cities Desgination of Voting Delegates
	06D Planning Services Contract
	20150624 Staff Report Planner Contract
	Resolution 27-2015 RGS Contract for Planner
	Feagans Resume
	RGS Contract




